4/1/24, 3:27 PM Mail - Shoaib Khan - Outlook

RE: IT Assets for Domino's Outlet Project.

Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>
Mon 2024-04-01 15:21

To:Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc:Shoaib Khan <shoaib.khan@semolinakitchens.com>;Ravindra kumar singh <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Approved.
Thanks and Regards,

Ameet Koomar
99718 12896

From: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Monday, April 1, 2024 3:19 PM

To: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>

Cc: Shoaib Khan <shoaib.khan@semolinakitchens.com>; Ravindra kumar singh
<ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>

Subject: RE: IT Assets for Domino's Outlet Project.

*

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.

Dear Ameet,

Pls approve these charges, these are installation charges for any Dominos coming across pan India, same is
being paid by T1- Mumbai for their upcoming Dominos scheduled for this month.

Regards

Samrat

From: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>

Sent: 01 April 2024 15:15

To: Ravindra kumar singh <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Samrat Narvekar
<samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Shoaib Khan <shoaib.khan@semolinakitchens.com>

Subject: RE: IT Assets for Domino's Outlet Project.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Looping Samrat to advise.
Thanks and Regards,

Ameet Koomar
99718 12896

From: Ravindra kumar singh <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>
Sent: Monday, April 1, 2024 3:02 PM
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To: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>
Cc: Shoaib Khan <shoaib.khan@semolinakitchens.com>
Subject: Fwd: IT Assets for Domino's Outlet Project.

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

Dear Ameet
Request you to kindly approve this for Dominos IT system installation and set up .

Regards
Ravindra Kumar Singh

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Shoaib Khan <shoaib.khan@semolinakitchens.com>

Sent: Monday, April 1, 2024 2:34:28 PM

To: Varsha Shinde <i4t-supportl@i4t.in>; Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Mohd
Salim <Mohd.Salim@i4t.in>; Ravindra kumar singh <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Chander
Shekhar <Chander.Shekhar@i4t.in>

Cc: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>; Pradnya Awale <i4t-accounts@i4t.in>; Ashish
Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; T1 IT Helpdesk <it.helpdesk@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajay

<nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Jatin Rai <jatin.rai@jublfood.com>; Benjamin Yejman
<yejman.benjamin@travelfoodservices.com>; Almosan Thobias (APMEA - iCORE-CIS)
<almosan.thobias@wipro.com>; Mohit Jeswani <Mohit.Jeswani@adani.com>; Kumar Dhulap
<kumar.dhulap@travelfoodservices.com>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Noel Dias
<noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>; Adbhut Pragya <adbhut.pragya@jublfood.com>; Suraj Bhatia
<Suraj.Bhatia@jublfood.com>; Suchi Kushwah <suchi.kushwah@jublfood.com>; Arvind Kumar Maurya
<arvind.maurya@jublfood.com>; Surender Sharma <Surender.Sharma@jublfood.com>; Shivani Dhaka
<shivani.dhaka@jublfood.com>; Ashutosh Kumar2 <ashutosh.kumar2@jublfood.com>; Emmadi Mahipal
Reddy <Emmadi.Reddy@jublfood.com>; Sohail Khan <Sohail.Khan@jublfood.com>; Prasann Kumar Jha
<prasann.jha@jublfood.com>; Anoop Jose <anoop.jose@jublfood.com>; Abhijit Kumar Raj
<abhijit.raj@jublfood.com>; Shalini Shailendra Singh <shalini.singh2 @jublfood.com>; Bharat Suthar
<bharat.suthar@jublfood.com>; Vishal Gupta <Vishal.Gupta@jublfood.com>; Niraj Mandal
<niraj.mandal@travelfoodservices.com>; Ravindra kumar singh <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>
Subject: Re: IT Assets for Domino's Outlet Project.

Dear Ravindra Sir,

We have received PI for Domino's IT setup for successful installation and configuration at Lucknow
Airport T3, Kindly find the attachment for Pl and give your approval for further process.

Regards,

Shoaib Khan
Information Technology

From: Varsha Shinde <i4t-supportl @i4t.in>

Sent: 30 March 2024 12:01

To: Shoaib Khan <shoaib.khan@semolinakitchens.com>; Samrat Narvekar
<samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Mohd Salim <Mohd.Salim@i4t.in>; Chander Shekhar
<Chander.Shekhar@i4t.in>
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

Hi,
Please find attached PI for Lucknow location.

Thanks & Regards

MS. VARSHA SHINDE - ACCOUNTS
I-Four Transformation Pvt Ltd.

| | +91-8828482713
i4t-support1 @i4t.in | |

L]
| | hitosi/www.idTin/ L L)L
L]

i4T Support Office :Delhi, Thane & Bengaluru | i4T
Seva No. +91- 8655841902

From: Shoaib Khan <shoaib.khan@semolinakitchens.com>

Sent: Saturday, March 30, 2024 10:37 AM

To: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Varsha Shinde <j4t-supportl @i4t.in>; Mohd
Salim <Mohd.Salim@i4t.in>; Chander Shekhar <Chander.Shekhar@i4t.in>

Cc: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>; Pradnya Awale <i4t-accounts@i4t.in>; Ashish
Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; T1 IT Helpdesk <it.helpdesk@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajay
Dhuriya <Ajay.Dhuriya@jublfood.com>; Pankaj Kumar Goyal <pankaj.goyal@jublfood.com>; Nikhil Bhushan
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
<bharat.suthar@jublfood.com>; Vishal Gupta <Vishal.Gupta@jublfood.com>; Varsha Shinde <i4t-
supportl@idt.in>; Niraj Mandal <niraj.mandal@travelfoodservices.com>; Ravindra kumar singh
<ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>

Subject: Re: IT Assets for Domino's Outlet Project.

Dear Varsha,

As discussed with you yesterday we also need engineer for Domino's server and think client
setup at our upcoming Domino's outlets for Lucknow location, Could you please share the PI
for the same and details are given below..

SEMOLINA KITCHENS PRIVATE LIMITED

Domestic Departure SHA T3, Chaudhary Charan Singh

International Airport, Amausi, Lucknow International Airport, Lucknow, Uttar Pradesh, 226008
GST -09ABICS8699F 1ZH

Regards,
Shoaib Khan

From: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Friday, March 29, 2024 4:13:12 pm

To: Shoaib Khan <shoaib.khan@semolinakitchens.com>

Cc: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in>; Pradnya Awale <i4t-accounts@i4t.in>;
Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; T1 IT Helpdesk
<it.helpdesk@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajay Dhuriya <Ajay.Dhuriya@jublfood.com>; Pankaj Kumar
Goyal <pankaj.goyal@jublfood.com>; Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>;
Jatin Rai <jatin.rai@jublfood.com>; Benjamin Yejman <yejman.benjamin@travelfoodservices.com>;
Almosan Thobias (APMEA - iCORE-CIS) <almosan.thobias@wipro.com>; Mohit Jeswani
<Mohit.Jeswani@adani.com>; Kumar Dhulap <kumar.dhulap@ftravelfoodservices.com>; Shadab
Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>;
Adbhut Pragya <adbhut.pragya@jublfood.com>; Suraj Bhatia <Suraj.Bhatia@jublfood.com>; Suchi
Kushwah <suchi.kushwah@jublfood.com>; Arvind Kumar Maurya <arvind.maurya@jublfood.com>;
Surender Sharma <Surender.Sharma@jublfood.com>; Shivani Dhaka
<shivani.dhaka@jublfood.com>; Ashutosh Kumar2 <ashutosh.kumar2@jublfood.com>; Emmadi
Mahipal Reddy <Emmadi.Reddy@)jublfood.com>; Sohail Khan <Sohail.Khan@)jublfood.com>;
Prasann Kumar Jha <prasann.jha@jublfood.com>; Anoop Jose <anoop.jose@jublfood.com>; Abhijit
Kumar Raj <abhijit.raj@)jublfood.com>; Shalini Shailendra Singh <shalini.singh2@jublfood.com>;
Bharat Suthar <bharat.suthar@)jublfood.com>; Vishal Gupta <Vishal.Gupta@jublfood.com>; Varsha
Shinde <i4t-support1@i4t.in>; Niraj Mandal <niraj.mandal@travelfoodservices.com>; Chander
Shekhar <Chander.Shekhar@i4t.in>; Mohd Salim <Mohd.Salim@i4t.in>

Subject: RE: IT Assets for Domino's Outlet Project.

+Shoaib.

From: Varsha Shinde <j4t-supportl@i4t.in>

Sent: 29 March 2024 15:50

To: Niraj Mandal <niraj.mandal@travelfoodservices.com>; Chander Shekhar <Chander.Shekhar@i4t.in>; Mohd
Salim <Mohd.Salim@i4t.in>
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Cc: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>; Samrat Narvekar
<samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Pradnya Awale <j4t-accounts@i4t.in>; Ashish Nagar
<ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; T1 IT Helpdesk <it.helpdesk@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajay Dhuriya
<Ajay.Dhuriya@jublfood.com>; Pankaj Kumar Goyal <pankaj.goyal@jublfood.com>; Nikhil Bhushan
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
<shivani.dhaka@jublfood.com>; Ashutosh Kumar2 <ashutosh.kumar2 @jublfood.com>; Emmadi Mahipal
Reddy <Emmadi.Reddy@jublfood.com>; Sohail Khan <Sohail.Khan@jublfood.com>; Prasann Kumar Jha
<prasann.jha@jublfood.com>; Anoop Jose <anoop.jose@jublfood.com>; Abhijit Kumar Raj
<abhijit.raj@jublfood.com>; Shalini Shailendra Singh <shalini.singh2 @jublfood.com>; Bharat Suthar
<bharat.suthar@jublfood.com>; Vishal Gupta <Vishal.Gupta@jublfood.com>

Subject: RE: IT Assets for Domino's Outlet Project.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir,

As discussed on call, please find attached PI for Server & Thin client installation.

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

From: Mohd Salim <Mohd.Salim@i4t.in>

Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2024 12:54 PM

To: Niraj Mandal <niraj.mandal@travelfoodservices.com>; Chander Shekhar <Chander.Shekhar@i4t.in>;
Pradnya Awale <i4t-accounts@i4t.in>; Varsha Shinde <i4t-supportl @i4t.in>

Cc: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>; Samrat Narvekar
<samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; T1 IT
Helpdesk <it.helpdesk@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajay Dhuriya <Ajay.Dhuriya@jublfood.com>; Pankaj Kumar
Goyal <pankaj.goyal@jublfood.com>; Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Jatin Rai
<jatin.rai@jublfood.com>; Benjamin Yejman <yejman.benjamin@travelfoodservices.com>; Almosan Thobias
(APMEA - iCORE-CIS) <almosan.thobias@wipro.com>; Mohit Jeswani <Mohit.Jeswani@adani.com>; Kumar
Dhulap <kumar.dhulap@travelfoodservices.com>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Noel
Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>; Adbhut Pragya <adbhut.pragya@jublfood.com>; Suraj Bhatia
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

+ Team
Varsha
Please share PI

Chandar,
Please organize support post confirmation from accounts team

Thanks,
Mohd Salim )
Q, ®
Head CoE & PMO ...

I-Four Transformation Pvt Ltd.
9820460491 »

Mohd.Salim@i4T.in . . - 3
I(IL‘II.\‘ 4 Transformation

You H
Www.i4T.in fein
226, Lodha Supremus Tower 2A, Wagle Estate, Thane (W), Mumbai 400604
i4T Support Office: Delhi, Thane & Bengaluru | i4T Seva No. +91-8655841902

From: Niraj Mandal <niraj.mandal@travelfoodservices.com>

Date: Thursday, 28 March 2024 at 11:37 AM

To: Mohd Salim <Mohd.Salim@i4t.in>

Cc: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>, Samrat Narvekar
<samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>, Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>,
T1 IT Helpdesk <it.helpdesk@travelfoodservices.com>, Ajay Dhuriya <Ajay.Dhuriya@jublfood.com>,
Pankaj Kumar Goyal <pankaj.goyal@jublfood.com>, Nikhil Bhushan
<nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>, Jatin Rai <jatin.rai@jublfood.com>, Benjamin Yejman
<yejman.benjamin@travelfoodservices.com>, "Almosan Thobias (APMEA - iCORE-CIS)"
<almosan.thobias@wipro.com>, Mohit Jeswani <Mohit.Jeswani@adani.com>, Kumar Dhulap
<kumar.dhulap@travelfoodservices.com>, Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>,
Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>, Adbhut Pragya <adbhut.pragya@jublfood.com>,
Suraj Bhatia <Suraj.Bhatia@jublfood.com>, Suchi Kushwah <suchi.kushwah@jublfood.com>, Arvind
Kumar Maurya <arvind.maurya@jublfood.com>, Surender Sharma
<Surender.Sharma@jublfood.com>, Shivani Dhaka <shivani.dhaka@jublfood.com>, Ashutosh Kumar2
<ashutosh.kumar2@jublfood.com>, Emmadi Mahipal Reddy <Emmadi.Reddy@jublfood.com>, Sohail
Khan <Sohail.Khan@jublfood.com>, Prasann Kumar Jha <prasann.jha@jublfood.com>, Anoop Jose
<anoop.jose@jublfood.com>, Abhijit Kumar Raj <abhijit.raj@jublfood.com>, Shalini Shailendra Singh
<shalini.singh2 @jublfood.com>, Bharat Suthar <bharat.suthar@jublfood.com>, Vishal Gupta
<Vishal.Gupta@jublfood.com>

Subject: RE: IT Assets for Domino's Outlet Project.

Dear Saleem,

As per our discussion, could you please share the Pl for the Domino's server installation and
configuration?

Additionally, kindly provide the engineer's Aadhar card and two passport-sized photos for the Visitor
AEP pass.

Below is the list of IT assets we have for Domino's T1 outlet:
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1. Lenovo ST 50 Tower Server
e 16 GB RAM
e 500GB SSD or SATA drive
e 2.4 GHz Processor
e 22" Monitor
e Keyboard
e Mouse
e DOS

We also have:
1. 2 Thin Clients with Two Make Line, each with keyboard and mouse.

IT Support processes : Please raise an incident/ticket using the links provided below.
Self Service : https://app.assetinfinity.com/Account/MultiTenantLogin

Disclaimer : Minimal IT Support to be provided without incidents raised.

Thanks for reaching out to T1 IT Helpdesk. Have a nice day

Thanks & Regards,

Niraj Mandal.

Asst Manager - IT

Mob: +91 8655551767

Email Id :- niraj.mandal@travelfoodservices.com
it.helpdesk@travelfoodservices.com

Website: www.travelfoodservices.com

tis

From: Sohail Khan [mailto:Sohail.Khan@jublfood.com]

Sent: 27 March 2024 12:37

To: Niraj Mandal <niraj.mandal@travelfoodservices.com>; Prasann Kumar Jha <prasann.jha@jublfood.com>;
Anoop Jose <anoop.jose@jublfood.com>

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
Reddy <Emmadi.Reddy@jublfood.com>; Abhijit Kumar Raj <abhijit.raj@jublfood.com>; Shalini Shailendra
Singh <shalini.singh2 @jublfood.com>; Bharat Suthar <bharat.suthar@jublfood.com>; Vishal Gupta
<Vishal.Gupta@jublfood.com>

Subject: Re: IT Assets for Domino's Outlet Project.

You don't often get email from sohail.khan@jublfood.com. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Niraj,
As discussed need installation PO ,also shared the concern person details.
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Ones the server installation done , after that connect with us for DB update.

Regards,

Sohail Khan

From: Niraj Mandal <niraj.mandal@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2024 11:07:32 AM

To: Sohail Khan <Sohail.Khan@jublfood.com>; Prasann Kumar Jha <prasann.jha@jublfood.com>; Anoop Jose
<anoop.jose@jublfood.com>

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

"CAUTION: This Email Originated outside the organization. Don't respond, Click links or
open attachments unless you recognize the sender name/email and know the content is
safe."

Dear Dominos Team,
Please Do the need full.

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

Sent: 26 March 2024 16:42

To: Prasann Kumar Jha <prasann.jha@jublfood.com>; Niraj Mandal <niraj.mandal@travelfoodservices.com>;
Anoop Jose <anoop.jose@jublfood.com>

Cc: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel @k-corp.in>; Samrat Narvekar
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

Need to arrange a installation OP for 14T to align engineer.

Regards,
Sohail Khan

From: Prasann Kumar Jha <prasann.jha@jublfood.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2024 4:35:24 PM

To: Niraj Mandal <niraj.mandal@travelfoodservices.com>; Anoop Jose <anoop.jose@jublfood.com>; Sohail
Khan <Sohail.Khan@jublfood.com>

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
<shivani.dhaka@jublfood.com>; Ashutosh Kumar2 <ashutosh.kumar2 @jublfood.com>; Ajay Dhuriya
<Ajay.Dhuriya@jublfood.com>; Emmadi Mahipal Reddy <Emmadi.Reddy@jublfood.com>; Abhijit Kumar Raj
<abhijit.raj@jublfood.com>; Shalini Shailendra Singh <shalini.singh2 @jublfood.com>; Bharat Suthar
<bharat.suthar@jublfood.com>; Vishal Gupta <Vishal.Gupta@jublfood.com>

Subject: RE: IT Assets for Domino's Outlet Project.

++Sohail ...
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Pl connect with —
Niraj Mandal.

Asst Manager - IT
Mob: +91 8655551767

Rgds

From: Niraj Mandal <niraj.mandal@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 26 March 2024 16:30

To: Anoop Jose <anoop.jose@jublfood.com>

Cc: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel @k-corp.in>; Samrat Narvekar
<samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; T1 IT
Helpdesk <it.helpdesk@travelfoodservices.com>; Pankaj Kumar Goyal <pankaj.goyal@jublfood.com>; Nikhil
Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Jatin Rai <jatin.rai@jublfood.com>; Benjamin Yejman
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
<shivani.dhaka@jublfood.com>; Ashutosh Kumar2 <ashutosh.kumar2 @jublfood.com>; Prasann Kumar Jha
<prasann.jha@jublfood.com>; Ajay Dhuriya <Ajay.Dhuriya@jublfood.com>; Emmadi Mahipal Reddy
<Emmadi.Reddy@jublfood.com>; Abhijit Kumar Raj <abhijit.raj@jublfood.com>; Shalini Shailendra Singh
<shalini.singh2 @jublfood.com>; Bharat Suthar <bharat.suthar@jublfood.com>; Vishal Gupta
<Vishal.Gupta@jublfood.com>; Ajay Dhuriya <Ajay.Dhuriya@jublfood.com>

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

Dear Anoop,

Could you please arrange an engineer at Mumbai T1 airport who is familiar with Domino's IT setup
for successful installation and configuration of Server and think client.

Thank you.

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
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Sent: 20 February 2024 11:53

To: Niraj Mandal <niraj.mandal@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajay Dhuriya <Ajay.Dhuriya@jublfood.com>;
Emmadi Mahipal Reddy <Emmadi.Reddy@jublfood.com>

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
<shivani.dhaka@jublfood.com>; Ashutosh Kumar2 <ashutosh.kumar2 @jublfood.com>; Abhijit Kumar Raj
<abhijit.raj@jublfood.com>; Shalini Shailendra Singh <shalini.singh2 @jublfood.com>; Bharat Suthar
<bharat.suthar@jublfood.com>; Vishal Gupta <Vishal.Gupta@jublfood.com>; Ajay Dhuriya
<Ajay.Dhuriya@jublfood.com>

Subject: RE: IT Assets for Domino's Outlet Project.

You don't often get email from prasann.jha@jublfood.com. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

++ Mahipal — Pl connect with Neeraj & check the issue.

Niraj Mandal.
Asst Manager - IT
Mob: +91 8655551767

Rgds.
Prasann Jha

From: Niraj Mandal <niraj.mandal@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 20 February 2024 11:32

To: Ajay Dhuriya <Ajay.Dhuriya@jublfood.com>

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
<kumar.dhulap@travelfoodservices.com>; Niraj Mandal <niraj.mandal@travelfoodservices.com>; Shadab
Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>; Adbhut Pragya
<adbhut.pragya@jublfood.com>; Suraj Bhatia <Suraj.Bhatia@jublfood.com>; Suchi Kushwah
<suchi.kushwah@jublfood.com>; Prasann Kumar Jha <prasann.jha@jublfood.com>; Arvind Kumar Maurya
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

Reminder 2 !

Dear Ajay,

Could you please arrange an engineer or a vendor at Mumbai T1 airport who is familiar with
Domino's IT setup for successful installation and configuration.

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

tls

el Fasd e et

From: Niraj Mandal

Sent: 19 February 2024 12:30

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
Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; jatin.rai@jublfood.com; Benjamin Yejman
<yejman.benjamin@travelfoodservices.com>; Almosan Thobias (APMEA - iCORE-CIS)
<almosan.thobias@wipro.com>; Mohit Jeswani <Mohit.Jeswani@adani.com>; Kumar Dhulap
<kumar.dhulap@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: IT Assets for Domino's Outlet Project.

Importance: High

Reminder!

Dear Ajay,

Could you please arrange an engineer or a vendor familiar with Domino's IT setup for successful
installation and configuration.

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

Sent: 17 February 2024 11:38

To: 'Ajay Dhuriya' <Ajay.Dhuriya@jublfood.com>

Cc: 'Herambraj Sonawane' <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>; Samrat Narvekar
<samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; T1 IT
Helpdesk <it.helpdesk@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Pankaj Kumar Goyal' <pankaj.goyal@jublfood.com>; Nikhil
Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; 'jatin.rai@jublfood.com’' <jatin.rai@jublfood.com>;
Benjamin Yejman <yejman.benjamin@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Almosan Thobias (APMEA - iCORE-CIS)'
<almosan.thobias@wipro.com>; ‘Mohit Jeswani' <Mohit.Jeswani@adani.com>; Kumar Dhulap
<kumar.dhulap@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: IT Assets for Domino's Outlet Project.

Importance: High

Dear Ajay,
Waiting for your response on trail mail.

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

Sent: 15 February 2024 18:19

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

We require your expertise in setting up servers and think clients for our T1 Domino's outlet.
Could you please arrange an engineer or a vendor familiar with Domino's IT setup for successful
installation and configuration.

Your guidance would be invaluable. Thank you.

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
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From: Ajay Dhuriya [mailto:Ajay.Dhuriya@jublfood.com]

Sent: 29 January 2024 15:51

To: Niraj Mandal <piraj.mandal@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel @k-corp.in>; Samrat Narvekar
<samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; T1 IT
Helpdesk <it.helpdesk@travelfoodservices.com>; Pankaj Kumar Goyal <pankaj.goyal@jublfood.com>; Nikhil
Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: IT Assets for Domino's Outlet Project.

You don't often get email from ajay.dhuriya@jublfood.com. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Niraj,

Below are the total IT asset requirement to operate Dominos Restaurants.

POS Machine 2 As a order taking node

Lenovo Server 1 For Server

Desktop 2 For Back office and back Server

Think Client 4 Two Make Line, One Lobby Display, One Driver Node
Tharmal Printer 2 Invoice Print

Laser Printer 1 Document Print

5 KVA Online UPS 1 Power Backup
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Regards & Thanks
Ajay Dhuriya
Jubilant FoodWorks Limited
16thfloor, Tower E, SkyMarkOne,
Sector 98, Noida-201301, Uttar Pradesh
Mobile No: 9987500222
Mail id: ajay.dhuriya@jublfood.com
w
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From: Niraj Mandal <niraj.mandal@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 29 January 2024 15:06

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
Let us know how many Adani EPOS needs to install at dominos outlet.

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

Sent: 17 January 2024 11:52

To: Niraj Mandal <niraj.mandal@travelfoodservices.com>

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

As its Airport Restaurant’s where TFS not use JFL POS, So kindly take ST50 Lenovo Server only.

Regards & Thanks
Ajay Dhuriya
Jubilant FoodWorks Limited
16thfloor, Tower E, SkyMarkOne,
Sector 98, Noida-201301, Uttar Pradesh
Mobile No: 9987500222
Mail id: ajay.dhuriya@jublfood.com
W
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From: Niraj Mandal <niraj.mandal@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 16 January 2024 16:07

To: Ajay Dhuriya <Ajay.Dhuriya@jublfood.com>

Cc: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel @k-corp.in>; Samrat Narvekar
<samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; T1 IT
Helpdesk <it.helpdesk@travelfoodservices.com>; Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: IT Assets for Domino's Outlet Project.

"CAUTION: This Email Originated outside the organization. Don't respond, Click links or
open attachments unless you recognize the sender name/email and know the content is
safe."

Dear Ajay Dhuriya,

As we are gearing up for the upcoming Domino's Outlet project, hence | kindly request your assistance in
providing the IT asset requirements to Mr. Herambraj Sonawane from the TFS Purchase Department.

Could you please furnish the details of the IT assets required for the Domino's Outlet project at your earliest
convenience.

This will enable the procurement team to initiate the necessary processes and ensure that the assets are
acquired in a timely manner.

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
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DISCLAIMER This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are solely for the use
of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. Any use, distribution, copying or disclosure by any
other person is strictly prohibited. If you receive this transmission in error, please notify the sender by
reply email and then destroy the message. Opinions, conclusions and other information in this
message that do not relate to official business of the company shall be understood to be neither given
nor endorsed by JUBILANT FOODWORKS LTD. Any information contained in this email, when
addressed to Clients is subject to the terms and conditions in governing client contract

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are
intended solely for the addressee and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure
under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or
distribution of this e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail
and delete all copies of this e-mail and any attachments from your system. Any views or opinions presented in this email
are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.

WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for
the presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.

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
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